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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Copy Center

Cc: Shelby Guizar

Subject: CU-SPR23-03 Staff Report - Print and Mail

Attachments: HO Agenda 3.22.2023.pdf; CU-SPR23-03 Staff Report.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please send the attached staff report and agenda to the addresses below: 
 

 HAWTHORNE LAND INVESTMENTS LLC 2260 MCGILCHRIST ST SE SALEM OR 97302-1183

RONALD PED  6850 BURNETT ST SE SALEM OR 97317 

Doug Rodgers Vice-Chair 2250 Brown Rd NE Salem OR 97305 

 
Thanks! 
 
252580 
Print 453.06 
Mail 452.05 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso (he/they) 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
Now Available! Online submittal of Land Use Applications through the City of Salem Permit Application Center. Register for an 
account here. 
Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday  
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net 

 


